Marquail McBride

North Chesterfield, VA 23234 mtm27496@email.vccs.edu +1 804 586 3553

Registered Nurse with specialty experience in post-anesthesia care nursing. Developed strong post-anesthesia evaluation and treatment-planning skills through RN role at Southside Regional Medical Center. Knowledge of primary and emergent medication administration, management, and training.
Reliable, ethical healthcare provide with the ability to stay calm and intervene during crisis and collaborate on multidisciplinary teams. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians, and other medical professionals.

Work Experience

Family Nurse Practitioner

A TOUCH OF GRACE - Richmond, VA December 2021 to Present

- Examines and treats patients independently and autonomously in collaboration with healthcare professionals
- Ensures proper illness and injury care and disease prevention, diagnosis, treatment, and recovery
- Ordering, performing, and interpreting diagnostic tests
- Diagnosing and treating acute and chronic conditions
- Prescribing medications and other treatments
- · Managing patients overall care

Post-Anesthesia Care Unit RN

Southside Regional Medical Center - Petersburg, VA February 2019 to Present

- Monitor patients as they recover from the effects of anesthesia
- Monitoring patient vital signs, nausea and pain following surgery
- Evaluate surgical incision sites for bleeding or other pathological indications
- · Assessing patient overall condition during post-anesthesia period
- Providing care and interventions as needed
- Legible Documentation and patient education

Family Nurse Practitioner

Focus Care August 2021 to October 2021

• Effectively identify, evaluate, and addresses disease prevention and health promotion issues of the Medicare Advantage member while conducting in-home visits.

• Work in an independent and interdependent relationship with members of the Focus Care staff, which allows for consultation, collaboration, or referral.

• Responsible for the recognition of acute, chronic, and long-term healthcare issues.

• Educate patients and/or families about preventive care, medical issues, and use of prescribed medical treatments and/or medications.

- Maintains accurate, and confidential prospective evaluations.
- Identify specific disease processes of Medicare Advantage members, and provide patient education accordingly.
- Performing designated tests/evaluations

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

HCA Parham Doctors Hospital - Henrico, VA, US February 2017 to February 2019

- Maintaining care standards in the emergency room
- Assist with checking in & triaging patients

• Work closely with physicians to keep patients and their families updated on test results or treatment recommendations

- Maintain contact with laboratory professionals on critical lab findings to report to ER Physicians
- Making arrangements for patients that requires care & hospitalization
- Completing patient assessments & checking vitals
- Educating patients on treatment plan and medications
- Starting IV, giving IV push medications, IV drip medications, and IV boluses
- Helping assist with physician orders & treatment
- Delegating to technicians within their scope of practice
- Serving as a patient advocate

• Identifying medical problem, documenting medical history, &checking for allergies and current home medications

Dialysis Registered Nurse

DaVita - Richmond, VA September 2016 to February 2017

- Checking patients vitals and assessing their condition
- Educating patients about their disease
- Overseeing dialysis treatment from start to finish
- Ensuring patients are given correct medications
- Evaluating patients reaction to dialysis treatment
- Reviewing patients lab work, medications, and activities
- Helping assist patients follow-up with their transplant center
- Supporting entire care team

Progressive Care Registered Nurse

VCU Health System - Richmond, VA May 2016 to September 2016

- Provide Basic & Advanced Life Support
- Monitors patient renal and cardiac functioning
- Titration of selected medications
- Monitoring patients using standardized procedures for pre and post surgical procedures (chest tubes, cardiac catheterization, cardioversion and etc.)
- Invasive and non-invasive hemodynamic monitoring
- Recognition of signs and symptoms of medical emergencies
- Monitoring normal and abnormal diagnostic and laboratory test
- Assessing, monitoring and managing transplant recipient and donor patients

• Drug dosage calculations, continuous medication infusion administration and monitoring patients for potential side effects

• Provide any other nursing care within the nursing scope of practice

Operating Room Nurse Intern

VCU Health System - Richmond, VA February 2016 to May 2016

- Provide patient care preoperative, Intraoperative and Postoperative
- Conducts pre- and post-operative education
- Serves as an advocate to the patient, family and members of the operating team
- Responds to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocol
- Records all information concisely, accurately and completely
- Preps operating room for patient/procedure
- Monitors patients' physical and emotional well-being throughout the continuum of care
- Performs other position-related duties as assigned, depending on assignment setting

• Consults and coordinates with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans

Education

Master of Science in Family Nurse Practitioner

Walden University - Minneapolis, MN February 2019 to February 2021

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

South University-Glen Allen May 2012 to December 2015

Skills

- Nursing
- Patient monitoring
- Care plans
- EMR systems
- Triage
- Laboratory experience
- ICU experience
- Medication administration
- Critical care experience
- Primary care
- Basic IV
- Vital signs
- Cardiac catheterization
- Hospital experience

Dialysis

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

February 2022

RN

February 2022